
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Sent Friday, February 05, 20L6 11:09 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subiect RE: FOIL/Records Request The Judiciary's agreed-to, if not proposed, reductions to its

budget request for fiscal year 2075-20L6

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We will process your request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for J udicial Accou ntabi lity [mai lto :elena@ i udsewatch.ore]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Shawn Kerby <skerbv@nvcourts.gov>

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: The Judiciary's agreed-to, if not proposed, reductions to its budget request for fiscal year
2015-20L6

Attached is CJI(s above-entitled FOIL/records request of todals date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
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